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I wished to comment about several rules that the Supreme Court is considering revising.  They
are:

 

The first is CrRLJ 3.3.  I have real concerns about simply re-starting speedy trial, after a
failure to appear, based upon the assurance of the defendant's lawyer.  I believe that, while the
vast, vast majority of attorneys are people I would completely trust, (As a profession, contrary
to popular beliefs, we go to the point of almost being obnoxious about remaining ethical.)
there are a few who should not be trusted, as far as simply appearing through counsel. 
Additionally, the proposed rule, as written, is arbitrary; one court could always allow
appearances through counsel and another never, which will yield a lot of confusion for those
who appear in multiple courts.  Additionally, the pandemic is over, (I am not saying the virus
disappeared.) we should relegate remote appearances in criminal cases to secondary and aim
for in-person.

 

The second is CrRLJ 8.3.  This proposed rule is insane.  Under the law, as currently exists,
both by the current CrRLJ 8.3 and the case law that supports it, there is a good balance which
avoids abuse.  First, under case law, it is clear that intent is not the standard, mismanagement
is enough to find governmental misconduct.  If the prosecution negligently overlooks some
new discovery and has a late disclosure, it does come under the definition of government
misconduct.  If law enforcement loses a video recording, that could be seen as governmental
misconduct.  The balance is that, under the current rule, the defendant would have to show that
the misconduct materially affects the defendant's right to a fair trial.  In short, the courts have
the tools already, to determine if the rules were violated and why, and whether the defendant
are really being prejudiced in the presentation of his or her defense.  Under this proposed rule,
that balance is obliterated.  If there is a pretrial order that says turn over discovery by such a
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date, and it is negligently not turned over until the day after the deadline, I believe the rule
could very well require dismissal, even if was conceded by everyone involved that the
defendant would suffer no prejudice.

 

One can argue that the rule still uses the word "may" implying discretion.  That does not
change my concerns.  First, the framework on how a court should exercise its discretion is
gone, if this proposed rule gets adopted.  Second, why amend the rule at all, in the way that it
is being proposed, if not to get cases dismissed for merely negligently not complying with
the rule, and ditching the requirement that a defendant show prejudice?     

 

The third is CrRLJ 4.7.  This also is problematic.  I have no problem with the idea that
unrepresented defendants need to have access to discovery.  The problem is that the discovery
may contain information that it is not appropriate for the defendant to have.  As an example,
let's assume that the charge is indecent exposure to children.  Would one think it wise to give
the discovery to the defendant, thus providing addresses, phone numbers, etc. to the children
alleged as victims?  The proposed rule contains verbiage about the court establishing
local rules for redacting.  Do you really believe that a court will come up with rules to cover
each and everything that may happen?  The current rule covers this well.  The prosecutor's
office has to approve of the redactions before the discovery is handed to the defense.  If there
is a dispute, it can be brought up in court.  Judges are more than capable to set the rules on a
case-by-case basis, balancing the need to keep some information confidential to the defendant
and to allow the defendant to participate in the putting together and presenting her or his
defense.

 

In summary, I strongly oppose these revisions.  I want to be clear that these are my positions,
and I am not speaking on behalf of anyone else.  I am looking at the other proposals as well
and if I have comments, I will send them.

 

Sincerely,

 

 

George A. Steele

 

 

P.S.  Mr. Dorcy and Mr. Jones, I am sending you a courtesy copy of my comments to keep
you informed and I am attaching copies of the rules.   
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